POYO00053294

March 29, 2004 SOONS LSS0
Florida Department of State
i Corporations Division
v PO Box 6327

Tallabasses, FL 32314

RE: Dissolution of Jack F. Glover, Jr., M.D., Inc. PO4000041000
Dear Ms. Prather:

I am writing to report that I have no intention of revoking the
dissolutlon of Jack F. Glover, Jr, M.D., Inc. that was filed on
March 10, 2004. T am releasing the name for use by another entity.

1 can be reached at (561) 627-8336 with questions,

ly,

Jack’F. Gl , Jr., M.D.
President



